

Meeting: **Folkestone Town Centre Working Group**  
Date: **10 February 2021**  
Time: **9.00 am**  
Place: **Zoom Meeting**

## **THIS MEETING IS NOT OPEN TO THE PUBLIC**

To: Councillors Danny Brook (Chairman), Laura Davison, David Monk,  
Tim Prater, Douglas Wade and David Wimble

1. **Apologies for absence**

2. **Declarations of interest**

Members of the committee should declare any interests which fall under the following categories\*:

- a) disclosable pecuniary interests (DPI);
- b) other significant interests (OSI);
- c) voluntary announcements of other interests.

3. **Minutes**

To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 9 December 2020.

4. **Folkestone Ambition - Draft Infographic**

5. **Place Plan Update and Engagement Strategy**

6. **Strategic Sites**

7. **Market Improvement Programme**

**Queries about the agenda? Need a different format?**

Contact Committee – Tel: 01303 853265  
Email: [committee@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk](mailto:committee@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk) or download from our  
website

[www.folkestone-hythe.gov.uk](http://www.folkestone-hythe.gov.uk)

8. **FHDC led projects update**
9. **AOB**